4108 Hinderaker Hall
Riverside, CA 92521

Office of the Chancellor
R I V E R s I D E 900 University Avenue

October 8, 2024

DA2106VCHWS
Vice Chancellor-Health, Well-Being & Safety

RE: Delegation of Authority-To Enter Into Written Agreements with Local Law
Enforcement Agencies

In a letter dated December 2, 1998 (DA2106), the President delegated to Chancellors
the authority to enter into written agreements with local law enforcement agencies
consistent with California Education Code Section 67381. This provision requires that
the written agreement identify either the campus or the local law enforcement
agency as having operational responsibility for the investigation of Part 1 violent
crimes and that the specific geographical boundaries of each agency's operational
responsibilities are clearly delineated. Furthermore, these written agreements shall
be in accordance with the Implementation Guidelines, University of California, SB
1729, School Safety, Thompson.

Effective as of the date above, | hereby re-delegate to the Vice Chancellor of Health,
Well-Being & Safety (VC-HWS) the aforementioned authority. This re-delegation
supersedes all previous re-delegations on the subject. Any re-delegation of this
authority must be in writing.

Sincerely,

4

Kim A. Wilcox
Chancellor

cc: Chief Compliance Officer
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